

















City and Borough of Sitka
1t . coln Street
Sitka, Alaska

September 1, 2015
To: City of Sitka Assembly Members

Re: The Public Hearing and Consideration of an expansion of the ALPS FCU conditional use permit at 401 and
407 Halibut Point Road.

ALPS Federal Credit Union’s plan runs counter to the Sitka Comprehensive Plan.

At a recent planning commission meeting | listened to comments from community members referring to
Sitka’s Comprel 1sive Plan (SCP). My curiosity piqued, | went home and reviewed the Plan. What |
discovered is that not only does the ALPS plan for expansion run counter to the Sitka General Code, it also is
in opposition to the Sitka Comprehensive Plan.

As members of the Assembly you are no doubt aware that the Sitka Comprehensive Plan is a document which
is specifically intended to guide public servants in this type of decision-making process.

Here is what the SCP has to say about ALPS Federal Credit Union’s proposed expansion:

2.4.19.
B. Rezonings may be considered in areas where excessive need exists for conditional uses, variances
and/or relief from existing requirements.

No “excessive need” exists for thic roposed expansion and relief from existing requirements. There are
numerous commercial properties available in Sitka which would adequately suit ALPS’ needs without needing
to expand further into an R-2 zone. This type of zoning creep is a slippery slope and to be avoided.

D. Zoning and parking requirements/regulations shall be consistently followed and enforced. Relief from
requirements to provide parking spaces shall be granted only in exceptional cases.

My letter regarding the Sitka General Code clearly states my concern that the proposed parking lot is unsafe
and does not meet minimum city requirements. This is no exceptional case.

2.4.24. Carefully consider the views of property owners in residential areas before introducing
commercial uses in the areas.

Upon reading this, | was ..ammoxed as to how the ALPS FCU was ever permitted to build a 2 story building in
an R-2 zone which clearly has compromised the previously delightful views of its uphill neighbors. It is easy to
see that John and Kristy Totten at in particular had all but their 3" story views completely obliterated by ALPS’
blue 2 story roof. If allowed to build as proposed, the remaining view from the Totten’s deck would also be
taken from them, and this is clearly proscribed by the Sitka Comprehensive Plan. This should not be allow |.

Please deny the ALPS expansion project as currently proposed.

RECEIVED
Sincerely, < -7
~ - e
Karen Zamzow, DC 310 Erler Street City & Borough of Sitks-

Clerk's Office







22.20.100 Off-street parking requirements.

4. Banks, office buildings, professional offices or clinics: one g***'ic parking space per each
three hundred square feet of gross floor area

2) This site plan does not meet minimum parking requirements. According to the Sitka
General Code (SGC), banks are to provide one public parking space per each three hundred
square feet of gross floor area. This site plan does not have enough parking to meet city code.
Several of the proposed spaces are small car spaces in a town of 4x4 trucks, and one of the 27
parking spaces is also marked “back up area.” A parking space cannot be both a space and a
“back up area”. This parking lot plan only meets minimum requirements if one is willing to
overlook some serious geometry and mathematics issues. The limited size of the lot will
prohibit large vehicles from turning around just as the Crescent Harbor 2 hour lots are known to
do on Lincoln St. Vehicles will be forced to back onto HPR due to the lack of sufficient space to
maneuver. This is a far greater hazard on the busier state highway. Clearly, the Assembly will
recognize that this is NOT AN ACCEPTABLE ARRANGEMENT and does not conform to the SGC.
However, a one story addition would solve the parking issue, and may be more acceptable to
the uphill neighbors.

In addition, according to the Sitka General Code (the SGC):
22.16.080 C-1 general commercial district or C-2 general commercial mobile home district.

The extension of the general commercial district along the roads in a strip fashion is to be
discouraged.

The ALPS Federal Credit Union replat and expansion of its conditional use permit can only be
viewed as “the extension of a commercial enterprise along the road in a strip like fashion.”

| agree with the Sitka General Code in opposing this type of zoning creep.

I wish ALPS all the best in its business affairs and am glad to see a growing enterprise in Sitka.
However, this enterprise is not suited for expansion in this neighborhood. If ALPS requires
additional space, there is property located within commercial zones in Sitka which is currently
going vacant. ALPS could purchase one of these available properties and move the operation
there. There is therefore no compelling reason to allow for this expansion of the ALPS FCU
conditional use permit.

Thank' 1 foryourt :and consideration.

Sincerely,

Karen Zamzow, DC 310 Erler Street



